

## Contact

[jeffamey@rogers.com](mailto:jeffamey@rogers.com)

[www.linkedin.com/in/jeffrey-amey-3339573](http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeffrey-amey-3339573) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Storyboarding

Animation

Character Animation

# Jeffrey Amey

Freelance Story Artist and Animation Professor  
Navan, Ontario, Canada

## Summary

The animation industry has been a very rewarding and exciting career choice for me throughout my many years of freelancing. I have managed to touch on all aspects of the industry doing much of the following: Storyboarding, 2D Animation, 3D Maya, Character Designer, Posing Supervisor, Storyboard Supervisor, Assistant Director, Overseas Animation Supervisor, and a bit of writing! (the funny stuff that is!) Storyboarding has been my main focus over the past 15 years but I also balance that while being a part time professor at Algonquin College teaching students in the Animation and Illustration and Concept Art programs.

Website: [www.artfullygrateful.com](http://www.artfullygrateful.com)

---

## Experience

Algonquin College  
Professor of Animation  
April 2006 - Present  
Ottawa, Canada Area

3rd Year Life Drawing Professor for the Animation Program at Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario.

Algonquin College  
Professor Illustration and Concept Art  
April 2015 - Present  
Ottawa, Canada Area

3rd semester life drawing professor.

Dainty Productions  
Storyboard Artist  
September 2018 - October 2018 (2 months)  
Ottawa, Canada Area

Story artist for NFB film "Shannon Amen."

DHX Media

Story Artist Colorforms

October 2017 - March 2018 (6 months)

Halifax, Canada Area

DHX Media

Story Artist for Bob the Builder

January 2017 - May 2017 (5 months)

Halifax, Canada Area

Farwell Productions Ltd.

Story Artist for live action film "Life In A Year."

March 2017 - April 2017 (2 months)

Toronto, Canada Area

Dainty Productions

Story Artist sequence for Dino Dana

February 2017 - February 2017 (1 month)

Ottawa, Canada Area

DHX Media

Story Artist Cloudy With A Chance of Meatballs Season 2

November 2016 - December 2016 (2 months)

Vancouver, Canada Area

Mercury Filmworks®

Storyboard Artist for If You Give A Mouse A Cookie

May 2016 - June 2016 (2 months)

DHX Media

Story Artist for Cloudy With a Chance of Meatballs

January 2016 - May 2016 (5 months)

Dainty Productions

1 month

Story Artist for Odd Squad sequence

December 2015 - December 2015 (1 month)

Ottawa, Canada Area

Story Artist for Odd Squad sequence  
December 2015 - December 2015 (1 month)  
Ottawa, Canada Area

DHX Media  
Story Artist For My Little Pony  
September 2015 - November 2015 (3 months)

Portfolio Entertainment  
Story Artist for "Cat In The Hat"  
August 2015 - August 2015 (1 month)

Jam Filled Entertainment Inc.  
Story Artist for The Bagel and Becky Show  
June 2015 - July 2015 (2 months)

Mercury Filmworks  
Storyboard Artist  
November 2013 - December 2013 (2 months)  
Story Artist for Hot Wheels short.

9 Story Entertainment  
Storyboard Artist  
October 2011 - April 2013 (1 year 7 months)  
Storyboard Artist for "Daniel Tiger's Neighbourhood"

Corus Entertainment  
Storyboard Artist  
January 2011 - August 2011 (8 months)  
Storyboard artist for "Bubble Guppies"

Elliott Animation  
Storyboard Artist  
October 2010 - December 2010 (3 months)  
Storyboarding on a prime time series called "Crash Canyon"

Mercury Filmworks  
Storyboard Artist  
February 2010 - August 2010 (7 months)  
Storyboarding for "Jimmy Two Shoes" season 2.

Cite-Amerique  
Storyboard Artist  
October 2008 - November 2008 (2 months)  
"Doggy Daycare", Season 1

PIP Animaiton Studios  
Storyboard Artist  
May 2008 - June 2008 (2 months)  
"Sumo Mouse", Season 1

March Entertainment  
Storyboard Artist  
May 2007 - June 2007 (2 months)  
"G2G", opening title sequence

Portfolio Entertainment  
Storyboard Artist  
May 2006 - July 2006 (3 months)  
"Carl 2", Season 2

March Entertainment  
Storyboard Artist  
October 2005 - April 2006 (7 months)  
"Yam Roll", Season 1

Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology  
Professor of Animation  
September 2005 - April 2006 (8 months)  
Ottawa, Canada Area  
2nd year animation professor.

Amberwood Animation Studios  
Storyboard Artist  
May 2005 - July 2005 (3 months)  
"Zeroman T.V. Special"

Amberwood Animation Studios  
Posing Supervisor  
January 2005 - May 2005 (5 months)  
"Benjamin Bear", Season 2

## Story City

Storyboard Artist

August 2004 - September 2004 (2 months)

"Harry & His Bucket Of Dinosaurs", Season 1

## Funbag Animation Studios

Assistant Director

October 2003 - June 2004 (9 months)

"King", Seasons 3&4

## Mercury Filmworks

Storyboard Artist

August 2003 - September 2003 (2 months)

"Mischief City". Season 1

## Amberwood Animation Studios

Storyboard Artist

July 2003 - August 2003 (2 months)

"Benjamin Bear", Season 1

## Spumco Studios

Storyboard Artist & Co-Writer

October 2002 - July 2003 (10 months)

Ren & Stimpy Adult Party Cartoon

(A John Kricfalusi Production for Spike Television)

## Portfolio Entertainment

Storyboard Artist

July 2002 - August 2002 (2 months)

"Robo Roach", Season 2

## Amberwood Animation Studios

Storyboard Supervisor

October 2001 - June 2002 (9 months)

"Hoze Houndz", Seasons 4&5

## Amberwood Animation Studios

Storyboard Revision Artist

June 2001 - October 2001 (5 months)

"Robo Roach", Season 1

Portfolio Entertainment  
Storyboard Artist  
April 2001 - June 2001 (3 months)  
"The Ripping Friends", Season 1

Evening Sky Productions  
3D Storyboard Artist  
December 2000 - March 2001 (4 months)  
"Hippo Tub Company", Season 1

Helix Animation Studios  
Posing Supervisor  
March 2000 - September 2000 (7 months)  
"For Better or For Worse", (with Lynn Johnston)

Helix Animation Studios  
Posing Supervisor  
January 2000 - February 2000 (2 months)  
"The Oblongs", Season 1

Funbag Animation Studios  
Storyboard Artist  
November 1999 - January 2000 (3 months)  
"The Undergrads", Season 1

Funbag Animation Studios  
Key Animator/Poser  
July 1999 - October 1999 (4 months)  
Worked on many different shows such as "Freaky Stories", "The Oblongs",  
"Ed, Edd and Eddy", "Birds" and "Little Bear",

Funbag Animation Studios  
Posing Supervisor  
February 1999 - June 1999 (5 months)  
"Watership Down", Season 1

Funbag Animation Studios  
Animator  
December 1998 - January 1999 (2 months)  
"Canadian Wildlife Foundation", CWF commercial

PASI Animation Studios  
Overseas Animation Supervisor  
September 1998 - November 1998 (3 months)  
"Anthony Ant", Season 1 Manila, Philippines

Funbag Animation Studios  
Animator/Character Designer  
June 1998 - August 1998 (3 months)  
"Anthony Ant", opening title sequence, Season 1

Walt Disney Animation Studios  
Inbetween and Clean-up Artist  
June 1997 - August 1997 (3 months)  
Responsible for inbetweening and cleaning up a variety of scenes for "The Enchanted Christmas".

---

## Education

Sheridan College  
Diploma, Classical Animation · (1995 - 1998)

Sheridan College  
Diploma, 1 year Art Fundamentals · (1994 - 1995)